Wesfinghouse Proprietary Class 2

Westinghouse Electric Company LLC
1000 Cranberry Waods Drive

westinghﬂuse Cranberry Township, PA 16066, U.S.A.

Qtt.:lcdomr:g;ial Department Date: January 30, 2024
ozloduy .
LiseTenuHa AHr. MoToBa - (cyotova@npp.bg) LetterNo: - LTR-AMER-MKG-24-126

Opportunity No: 10126463
Subject: Deadline Extension for market consultation n°® 52973
Dear Customer,

In response to your market consultation No 52973, we want to request an extension of the
deadline to be able to send our proposal for the supply of air coolers for fans 5,6TL01,03,04,05
and 5,6QD01,02. Due to the dates, we will need a deadline extension until February 8, 2024.

Hoping that you take our request into account.

Yours sincerely,

3annyeHo Ha
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Sales Manager
Westinghouse Part business
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WotoBa, LiBeTenuna A.

From: Boroeea, KOnusa K.

Sent: 30 anyapwu 2024 r. 15:38

To: WoTosa, LietennHa A.

Cc: AnekcaHapoe, lNnameH I; Jlazapoea, Munena T.

Subject: FW: Request for deadline extension for market consultation n° 52973
Attachments: LTR-MKT-AMER-24-126.pdf

BX-E-665/30.01.2024

From: Chabre, Benoit <chabreb@westinghouse.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 3:08 PM

To: commercial <commercial@npp.bg>; NoTosa, LiseTenuna A. <CYotova@npp.bg>

Cc: Pekov, Momchil <Momchil.Pekov@westinghouse.com>; Pironkov, Ivan <pironki@westinghouse.com>; Cagnetta,
Matthew <Matthew.Cagnetta@westinghouse.com>

Subject: Request for deadline extension for market consultation n® 52973

Dear Customer,

Westinghouse would like to get the opportunity to provide an answer to your market consultation and is requesting
a dealine extension.
Please find attached the formal request.

Hope it will be positively received.
Best regards

Benoit Chabre
Sales Manager
Westinghouse Parts Business

Westingh-ouse

Phone: +33 (0)6 19 01 77 37

FAX: +33 (0) 169 18 53 23

email: chabreb@westinghouse.com

Web Site: www.westinghousenuciear.com

WPB Hub Spot: https://info.westinghousenuclear.com/nuclear-parts-operations






